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From: Diane Sass [dsass@rockcliff.com]

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 8:25 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Geotracker Global ID T0600100101 Unocal #7376
Attachments: Diane Sass.vcf

I have a client who is considering purchasing a property at 21 Cali Court, Pleasanton, which
backs up to the Alameda Country Transportation Corridor. We just found out that this site is
affected by leaking fuel tanks and has not been cleaned up.

Your letter to William Borgh dated July 30, 2008 requests him to submit either a Pilot Test
Work Plan or Draft Corrective Action Plan by September 29, 2008. I'd like to find out if this
has been done.

I'd also like to know if you have a proposed date for cleanup, and if you can tell us how far
reaching the cleanup would be. Would it extend into the yards of the properties on Cali
Court? How long would it take to accomplish the cleanup?

Any information you can give us would be most appreciated. | will call you tomorrow to
discuss this issue.

Thank you in advance,

Diane Sass, GRI CRS 7 () -
Cell: (925) 699-9508 . / DNock *’"’:}ff
| Fax: (925) 889-3614 _¢,_
Email: dsass@rockcliff.com
HEA :

Website: http://www.dianesass.com/

file:/lINJAAAAA_HazMat_Technica/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/...d %201 D%20T0600100101%20Unocal %20%237376R0O361.htm [10/23/2008 8:29:49 AM]


mailto:dsass@rockcliff.com
http://www.dianesass.com/

	Local Disk
	file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/LOP/Caseworker%20Electronic%20Files/Geotracker%20Global%20ID%20T0600100101%20Unocal%20%237376RO361.htm


